CHARLES PARISH

Pyur J. Hocan, PE

COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV

MEMORANDUM

DATE: MAY 9, 2012

TO: MR. LEON C. VIAL, Il
LEGAL SERVICES DIRECTOR =

FROM:  PAULJ.HOGAN,PE  AZZ ¢

COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT &

RE: PLANNING COMMISSIONERS - RECUSAL FROM PARTICIPATION

At the last few Planning Commission Meetings, several Commissioners
have recused themselves from participating in making recommendations
to changes in the Parish Code. One Commissioner indicated that his
employer owns the same land type as a proposed Code change is related
to (see the attached file number PZ0-2012-01 to which he recused
himself from participation). Another Commissioner recused himself due to
his ownership of the same property type as the proposed ordinance
pertained to (see the attached file number PZ0O-2012-03 to which he
recused himself from participation). | am of the opinion that these
recusals by these Commissioners are not warranted.

The Council Secretary received the attached Ietter dated
December 8, 2009, which partially addresses participation in these types
of situations. Upon reading the attached letter, it infers that participation is
allowed, provided that the item being considered pertains to an entire
class or group of persons and not an individual person or group to which
they are directly tied. '
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